
COLUMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

 
The Board of County Commissioners meets the 1st and 3rd Thursday of each month in the Columbia County
School Board Administrative Complex Auditorium, 372 West Duval Street, Lake City, Florida 32055.
The first meeting of every month is at 9:30AM while the second meeting of every month takes place at 5:30PM.
 All agenda items are due in the Board’s office one week prior to the meeting date.

 
1. Nature and purpose of agenda item:

 
2. Recommended Motion/Action:

 
3. Fiscal impact on current budget.

This item has no effect on the current budget.

  

Today's Date: 3/28/2025 Meeting Date: 4/3/2025

Department: BCC Administration

Resolution 2025R-02 Donation of Land - Buck Glen, Lance Water

Approve Resolution 2025R-02 Donation of Land from Suwannee River Water Management District



COLUMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA  

Office of the County Attorney Joel F. Foreman  

County Attorney 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Board Agenda, April 3, 2025 

From: Joel F. Foreman 

Re: SRWMD approved resolution for donation of lands near Buck Glen, Lance Water  

Date: March 27, 2025 

 At the March 6 meeting of the Board, I advised that I had been in contact with the 

Suwannee River Water Management District’s counsel, Tommy Reeves, concerning land abutting 

SE Buck Glen and the well site at the rear of the subdivision south of SE Buck Glen.  

 The Board approved a counter-proposal to include additional lands to the north and south 

of the District’s proposal. We are now in receipt of a final offer from the District, which has been 

approved by that governing Board, which include less land than the Board had requested, but more 

than was previously offered.  

 The District’s resolution with map is attached. I am seeking direction with respect to the 

District’s resolution and whether the Board would like to accept the donation. 
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